ENCORE

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

When Performance Counts
November 4", 2011

CH2MHill
6410 5 St, Suite 2A
Key West, F1 33040

ATTN: Andrew H. Smyth

RE:  Headworks Modifications at the Richard A. Heyman Environmental Protection Facility
City of Key West

Time Extension Request
Dear Mr. Smyth,

Encore Construction Company hereby requests a time extension as specified by General Conditions
Article 10.05 — Claims due to the following;:

Plant coordination for multiple shutdowns throughout the project

Testing activities of the existing 30” RS force main outside the scope of work
Abnormal weather conditions on two different occasions

RFQ 009 — Fleming Key Pipeline UT Inspection, subcontractor availability

RFQ 010 = Chart Recorder (FE-1-2) Installation, material lead times

RFQ 011 — Lightning Protection & Grounding Modifications, material lead times

= etk

In accordance with General Conditions Article 12.02 — Change of Contract Times, Encore request that
the Engineer issue a change order to add 30 calendar days to the specified completion time in the
Agreement of the contract, yielding a substantial completion date of January 27" 2012 and a final
completion date of February 2702012

The above time extension request will be a no cost change to the Owner.

This letter is a follow-up to our meeting held on November 2, 2011 regarding a request for a time
extension on the above referenced project in Key West, FL.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. Encore looks forward to working with you and City of

Key West on the successful completion of the project.

Sincerely,

Mt - 2 —

Matthew W. Reaves
Project Manager

Cc: TMB, Eng. File, SLF

Attachments: None
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